The Fremont Town Board held their Regular Town Board Meeting on June 8, 2021 at 7:00 PM

Supervisor Emily Murray called the Meeting to order at 7 PM; led the Pledge of Allegiance and Councilman Burns gave the Invocation.

<u>Present: Town Board:</u> Supervisor Emily Murray, Councilman Cynthia Smith, Councilman Dean Kiefer, Councilman Burns and Councilman Flansburg

Other Public Officials Present: Mary Ann McManus, ZBA, Greg Sikosek, Planning Board, Holley Smalt, Assessor, John Leonard, Code Enforcement Officer

Reports of Public Officials submitted and on file: Highway Superintendent Jeff Moore, Justice Betsey Farley, Assessor Holley Smalt, John Leonard, Jr, Code Enforcement Officer, Debra Matthews, Dog Control Officer

Resolution #59 Approve the Minutes from the Town Board Meeting on May 11, 2021

Motion by Councilman Burns seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #59 was adopted. It resolved to approve the minutes from May 11, 2021. Roll Call of Votes: Flansburg aye, Burns aye, Smith aye, Kiefer aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

The NYMIR (Sprague) Insurance representative, Niki Cervoni, gave a breakdown of the Town's Liability and Property Insurance.

Resolution #60 Accept the NYMIR (Sprague) Liability and Property Insurance for the Town

Motion by Councilman Flansburg seconded by Councilman Kiefer Resolution #60 was adopted. It was resolved to accept the NYMIR (Sprague) Liability and Property Insurance for the Town. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith aye, Burns aye, Kiefer aye, Flansburg aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Holley Smalt attended the meeting to discuss the Equalization Rate and how it works with the County/School taxes. The last revaluation for the Town was 2016. The next is scheduled for 2023.

John Leonard, Jr., Code Enforcement Officer attended the meeting to discuss the building codes that are used in the Town. John stated that he uses the Building Standards and Codes for New York State. He receives changes on a quarterly basis from the State. He will forward these changes to the Town Clerk to place on the website. He would like the residents to call him directly if they plan on doing any remodeling and/or updating to their property to ensure that they are following the standard codes for their projects.

The Board reviewed the Annual Financial Report Update Document regarding the fiscal year ending 12/31/2020.

Resolution #61 Accept the Annual Financial Report Update Document for Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2020

Motion by Councilman Flansburg seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #61 was adopted. It was resolved to accept the Annual Financial Report Update Documents for Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2020. Roll Call of Votes: Kiefer aye, Flansburg aye, Burns aye, Smith aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #62 Approve the Road Use Agreement for Davis Road – Canandaigua Power Partners LLC

Motion by Councilman Flansburg seconded by Councilman Kiefer Resolution #62 was adopted. It was resolved to approve the Road Use Agreement for Davis Road – Canandaigua Power Partners LLC. Roll Call of Votes: Flansburg aye, Burns abstain, Smith aye, Kiefer aye, Murray aye. 4 Aye 0 Nay 1 Abstain.

The Town Board reviewed the Baron Winds Code of Conduct for Wind Farm Development.

Resolution #63 Approve Colleen Sikosek as a member of the ZBA

Motion by Councilman Burns seconded by Supervisor Murray Resolution #63 was not adopted. It was resolved to not approve Colleen Sikosek as a member of the ZBA. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith nay, Burns aye, Kiefer nay, Flansburg nay. 2 Aye 3 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #64 Approve to Table the ZBA Non-Appointment until next Board Meeting

Motion by Councilman Burns seconded by Councilman Kiefer Resolution #64 was adopted. It was resolved to approve to Table the ZBA Non-Appointment until next Board Meeting. Roll Call of Votes: Kiefer aye, Flansburg aye, Burns aye, Smith aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

A discussion began regarding the Town Talk Magazine articles regarding 5G Tower Laws, Marijuana Law and Roberts Rules.

<u>Resolution #65 Approval to hold a Public Hearing on July 13, 2021 at 6:30PM regarding a Moratorium on 5G Structures under 100 feet in the Town of Fremont</u>

Motion by Councilman Flansburg seconded by Councilman Kiefer Resolution #65 was adopted. It was resolved to approve a public hearing on July 13, 2021 at 6:30PM regarding a Moratorium on 5G Facilities in the Town of Fremont. Roll Call of Votes: Flansburg aye, Burns aye, Smith aye, Kiefer aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

A discussion on a memory board for deceased Town Officials was discussed and will be reviewed at next month's board meeting.

Supervisor Murray brought up that she was looking into internet for the Town and is still waiting for a response.

June 11, 2021

The Town Supervisor received an email from Douglas Odell regarding the intersection of Rose Road and County Route 70A as well as some other road issues in the Town. It was decided to send a letter to Vincent Spagnoletti with suggestions of how to fix the issues.

<u>Resolution #66 Approval to Send a Letter to Vincent Spagnoletti regarding Rose Rd and CR70A Intersection</u> as well as some other roads in the Town

Motion by Councilman Kiefer seconded by Supervisor Murray Resolution #66 was adopted. It was resolved to send a letter to Vincent Spagnoletti regarding Rose Rd and CR70A intersection as well as some other roads in the Town. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith aye, Burns aye, Kiefer aye, Flansburg aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #67 Approval to Pay the Bills

Motion by Councilman Flansburg seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #67 was adopted. It was resolved to pay the bills \$39,463.22. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith aye, Burns aye, Kiefer aye, Flansburg aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

<u>Resolution #68 Move to Executive Session with Town Clerk for Minutes regarding Highway Employee</u> <u>Matters</u>

Motion by Supervisor Murray seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #68 was adopted. It was resolved to move to Executive Session with Town Clerk for Minutes. Roll Call of Votes: Flansburg aye, Burns aye, Smith aye, Kiefer aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #69 Close Executive Session and Return to Regular Meeting

Motion by Supervisor Murray seconded by Councilman Kiefer Resolution #69 was adopted. It was resolved to close the executive session and return to regular meeting. Roll Call of Votes: Kiefer aye, Flansburg aye, Burns aye, Smith aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #70 Approval to Place Ad for (2) Positions 1-Part-time and 1-Full-time MEOs

Motion by Councilman Flansburg seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #70 was adopted. It was resolved to approve placement of an ad for two positions 1-part-time and 1-full-time MEOs. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith aye, Burns aye, Kiefer aye, Flansburg aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Supervisor Murray motioned to adjourn the meeting – all were in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:10 PM

Susan M. Peck Fremont Town Clerk